Memorandum of Understanding

between the

All Faculty Association
and the

Sonoma County Junior College District
Regarding

Article 32: Workload
Flex Calendar for Counseling Faculty

May 24, 2012

AFA and the District agree to continue past practice with regard to Counseling Flex
Calendars for Summer 2012, and to negotiate new language regarding the Flex Calendar for
the Counseling faculty for Article 32 during the Fall 2012 semester.

signature on original signature on original
Warren Ruud Frank Chong, Ed.D
President, All Faculty Association Superintendent/President,

Sonoma County Junior College District



